Freedom of Information Request - FO12024/202

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.

Please can you provide the below information:

1) In the period 1st January 2024 to 30th June 2024 please provide a breakdown of:
e Total trust spend with framework agencies for locum nurses
a) Please provide a further breakdown for locum nurses by:
e Spend per band
e Spend per agency name
2) In the period 1st January 2024 to 30th June 2024 please provide a breakdown of:
e Total trust spend with off framework agencies for locum nurses
a) Please provide a further breakdown for locum nurses by:
e Spend per band
e Spend per agency name
3) In the period 1st January 2024 to 30th June 2024 please provide a breakdown of:
e Total trust spend with the internal trust bank or associated external provider for locum
nurses
a) Please provide a further breakdown for locum nurses by:
e Spend per band
e Spend per agency name
4) Please confirm the total number of nursing shifts booked during this period (1st January 2024
to 30th June 2024)
5) Please confirm the total number of nursing shifts booked above NHSE capped rates during this
period (1st January 2024 to 30th June 2024)

| have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below:

Question 1 £'000

Total trust spend with framework 4,089.83

Spend per band

Band 2 1,046.83

Band 5 3,043.00

Spend per agency name All ID Medical
Question 2 £'000

2) Total trust spend with off framework 309.16

Spend per band




band 5

309.16

Spend per agency name

All Thornbury

Question 3 £'000

3) Total trust spend with bank 1,080.38
Spend per band

band 2 445.35
band 3 55.38
band 4 4.65
band 5 495.54
band 6 67.10
band 7 12.36

Spend per agency name

All internal bank

4) 11921 shifts
5) 284 shifts

Yours sincerely,

Freedom of Information Officer




